VILLAGE OF

NORTH
AURORA

==~ Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
TUESDAY, APRIL 6, 2021
7:00 PM

Due to thecurrent COVID-19 pandemic, the Plan Commission meeting will be conducted live
remotely using the Zoom telecommunications platform to help prevent the spread of COVID-19.
The public is invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely as follows:

Website Address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89387892319
Meeting ID: 893 8789 2319
Dial In: +1 312 626 6799

This procedure is being followed pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/2.01 et seq.) as amended by Public Act 101-0640.

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated March 2, 2021.
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #21-03 (Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center): The petitioner,
Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2
General Business District, Planned Unit Development:
a) A Special Use to allow an amendment to a Planned Unit Development with

deviations to the Zoning Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-03 (Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center): The petitioner,
Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2
General Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) A Special Use to allow an amendment to a Planned Unit Development with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance
b) Site Plan Approval

OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 2, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chairperson Duncan called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Vice Chairperson Jennifer Duncan, Commissioners Anna Tuohy,
Tom Lenkart, Doug Botkin and Connie Holbrook

Not in attendance: Commissioners Mark Bozik and Aaron Anderson

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, é’ognmunity‘ & Economic Development Director
Mike Toth, Administrative/GIS Analyst Dave Hansen and Information Technology Manager Dave Arndt

Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated January S, 2021
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All in favor.
Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-"02‘ (1057 & 1059 Orchard Road): The petitioner, Stephen Newman, requests a
Special Use to allow for the indoor and ‘outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery in the B-2
General Business District:

Commumty and Economic Development Director Mike Toth provided background information on the
applicant’s original special use approval in 2019. On June 3, 2019 an ordinance was approved for a special
use allowing a microbrewery, Brother Chimp Brewing, at 1059 Orchard Road in the B-2 General Business
District. The applicant is requesting approval to expand into the adjacent indoor tenant space. They are also
requesting the use of an outdoor beer garden, which would be located behind both tenant spaces along the
southern portion of the building. Toth stated that per Chapter 4.3 of the Zoning Ordinance, any modification
to an approved special use requires new special use approval. Staff presented the request to the Village
Board at the Committee of the Whole meeting on February 15, 2021. Toth stated that staff recommends
approval subject to three (3).conditions including, a building permit must be obtained, the outdoor seating
area enclosure will be subject to review per the supplemental outdoor liquor license, and the outdoor
expansion shall not extend into the adjacent drive aisle.

Stephen Newman, Brother Chimp Brewing, stated that with COVID-19, they only allow six (6) people in
the tap room at a time to keep it safe. Now that the space next door is available, he would like to expand
the indoor seating area. The expansion would allow for two main seating areas. This would include the
already existing tap room area and the new proposed 20’ x 50’ seating area. The expansion would also
include a 14’ x 15 storage room. Newman stated that the expansion is necessary in order to practice safe
social distancing. The outdoor beer garden would also provide an option for people who are not comfortable
with sitting indoors. Newman stated the beer garden would be located behind the building at the southern



west portion. The beer garden will consist of a concrete pad with bollards and a metal roof overhang. Toth
stated that the special use request is simply for the indoor seating and outdoor seating. It is not for the
expansion of the microbrewery process itself.

Vice Chairperson Duncan opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.

Vice Chairperson Duncan closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-02 (1057 & 1059 Orchard Road): The petitioner, Stephen Newman, requests a
Special Use to allow for the indoor and outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery in the B-2
General Business District.

Commissioner Holbrook stated that the drive aisle by Brother Chimp is tight and her concern is that cars
could potentially get backed up at the credit union drive thru which could create congestion issues by the
beer garden. Toth responded that is why the condition has been included that the outdoor expansion cannot
encroach into the adjacent drive aisle. For the safety of the use itself, there will be a barrier curb that matches
the existing building. The petitioner also stated that-bollards will be installed at-each corner. Toth stated
that there is adequate room for the traffic flow at the credit union. Lenkart stated he had the same concern
about traffic being a potentlal issue and that proper safety measures need to be met. Newman responded
that the concrete slab will raise the elevation and the 1nsta11at10n of bollards will provide an additional safety
barrier. Holbrook stated she had no further questions.

Commissioner Lenkart asked how many parkmg spaces the microbrewery is requlred to have and will the
removal of four spaces for the beer garden affect that. Toth responded that the site is over parked due to the
spaces on the back and side of the building so parklng is not an issue. The site plan states that 72 spaces are
required and there are currently 130 existing spaces. Lenkart asked if the concrete pad will be permanent
or will it just lay on top of the asphalt. Newman responded that it would be a permanent pad. He does not
have any plans to expand beyond thi$, so moving to alarger location is not part of the plan. Lenkart stated
that the Village should ensure that the bollards are installed properly for safety purposes. Newman
responded that he will comply with whatever the Village requires. Lenkart recommended that the property
owner be aware of the metal roof installation since it is going to be installed to the building and there is
liability involved.

Commissioner Botkin asked where access to the beer garden will be located. Newman responded that there
will be gates extended to the exterior wall and everyone will enter through the front of the building. Botkin
asked where the restrooms are located. Newman stated there is one existing restroom in the new space and
there are two existing restrooms in the current space. Botkin stated he had no further questions. Toth stated
that per the liquor license requirement, there has to be direct access from the building to the space to prevent
people from coming directly into the beer garden from the outside.

Commissioner Tuohy asked what the overall seating capacity will be. Newman responded that roughly 30-
40 people could be seated outdoors. Tuohy asked where food deliveries will happen. Newman responded
that they will be dropped off in the front. Tuohy stated she had no further questions.

Chairman Brackett stated he supported the request and had no further questions.

Vice Chairperson Duncan stated she had no further questions.



Toth recommended that a fourth condition be added stating that the petitioner will work with Village staff
on the proper location and installation of the bollards.

Motion for approval of a Special Use to allow for the indoor and outdoor expansion of a Microbrewery in
the ——B-2 General Business District including the three staff conditions with the added condition that the
petitioner work with Village staff to determine the number, size and location of bollards required adjacent
to the outdoor seating area for protective purposes was made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by
Commissioner Tuohy. Vote: Duncan — Yes, Holbrook — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes,
Botkin — Yes. Motion approved.

2. Village staff would like to solicit feedback from the Plan Commission regarding
residential ground floor area minimums.

Toth stated that in 2020 a builder was looking to build homes in the Mooselake Estates subdivision. The
proposed homes were smaller than the existing homes, The Village Board denied the amendment to the
annexation agreement and the Unit 3 plat, so the buildef has not moved forward since. Village Board asked
staff to look into whether or not other mun1c1pal1tles in the area regulate ground floor area minimums. The
current zoning ordinance does not regulate minimum building sizes but it does regulate maximum
parameters such as setbacks, building height, and lot coverage. Minimum building sizes have been regulated
through HOA by-laws. Toth stated that ten communities were researched in the surrounding area. Research
showed that four of the communities had minimum bulldlng sizes for residential zoning districts included
in their zoning ordinances. In those communities, minimum- buﬂdmg sizes are regulated as ground floor
area minimums. Three of those four communities have ground floor area minimums for estate zoning
districts. Examples were provided for each of those commumtles and what their ground floor area
requirements are. Most of the research showed that the ground floor area included the livable space. Floor
area could include second’ ﬂoors basements, etc. North Aurora has three Estate Districts including E-R, E-
1, & E-3. Of the three Estate Districts, there is primarily E-3 lots in North Aurora. There are an estimated
1,121 E-3 District platted lots and 131 vacant E-3 District platted lots. The purpose of the Estate District is
to provide a transition from the more dense single-family areas of unincorporated Kane County. Toth
presented the research found. for the three communities that have a ground floor area minimum. He then
presented the data for the floor area minimums for the surrounding residential zoning districts.

Tuohy asked if there is a current housing trend that would show if people are buying smaller or larger
homes. Toth responded that the builder that wanted to build in Moose Lake Estates was proposing smaller
homes that started around 1,500 SF. The current homes in Moose Lake Estates range from 3,000 — 4,000
SF. There is a trend in ranch homes due to less maintenance and having a ground floor master. Tuohy asked
what the purpose-is for creating the minimum requirements. Toth responded that the purpose of the
discussion is to entertain the idea of requiring minimums that would meet the current aesthetics of existing
single family residences. Toth stated that PUD agreements can have certain criteria but for purpose of this
discussion, staff is lookmg at ‘ground floor area minimums for a zoning district as a whole. One of the
favorable aspects of requiring minimums is to ensure there is enough adequate space. Village Administrator
Steve Bosco stated that when a new developer comes into town, there are always two concerns which
includes the ground floor area minimum and the aesthetics. There are ways to handle that through by-laws
or minimum standards so at least one of those objectives is met. Bosco stated that it is difficult to have
zoning codes when each subdivision has its own set of by-laws. He said one thing to consider if staff decides
to set a minimum, is to make sure a minimum is not set that would cause existing single family homes to
become nonconforming.

Lenkart stated that in the Mirador Subdivision a builder was allowed to construct smaller homes after the
economic crash in 2008. There were already larger homes existing in the subdivision and the residents were
concerned that their property value would go down. Lenkart asked if the Village would be liable for



potential lawsuits if a builder were to come in and buy numerous lots with the impression they could build
a smaller home and then finds out that the Village has now changed the ground floor area requirement.
Village Attorney Kevin Drendel responded that typically these subdivisions were done as Planned Unit
Developments and there have been deviations to the annexation and zoning which then leads to a unique
zoning for that particular development. Where the annexation agreement and PUD provisions are silent, it
defaults back to the provisions of the zoning district. Toth responded that it would be generally applied to
everywhere in the Village if it were to move forward.

Duncan asked what the benefit would be for requiring this. Bosco responded that if the Village decides to
require ground floor area minimums, it would protect the Village by requiring a developer to build a single
family house with a certain size requirement. Currently the way the code is written, the Village has no
requirement for single family home aesthetics (i.e. elevatlons) Toth stated that if certain aesthetic
requirements are not put into place, it could have a negative otitcome down the road. When a developer
comes in and wants to do something different, the code currently does not have any safety nets for certain
aspects of the development. Bosco stated that in this instance, the safety net would be that if a developer
were to walk away from a project, the next developer would be held to the same minimum requirements.

Lenkart stated that he understands the aesthetic value of implementing the minimums but it is also important
to provide affordable housing for people who want to live in North Aurora.

Duncan stated that people purchase large lots not necessarily to ‘build large homes but to have value in the
land itself, Toth stated that the intent of the Estate District is to have larger lots. There are some subdivisions
in North Aurora that have their own by-laws which have minimum requirements. Toth stated that out of the
131 vacant E-3 lots, 32 are located in Mooselake Estates and 62 are located in Autumn Ridge. Bosco asked
if the lots were platted for Deer Run Subdivision. Toth responded that he was unsure it if was platted or
vacated but there are vacant E-3 lots in Deer Run. :

Lenkart asked if there was a way to accommodate both the zoning and subdivision requirement. Toth
responded that is why many communities only consider the net area by taking out garages, basements, etc.
when requiring a minimum. Drendel responded that the Village could set minimums and maximums that
are based on reference to the average ground floor area of the existing homes in the development or
implement a “no less than a certain percentage” in order to make it relevant and avoid a potential problem.
Toth résponded that can be a challenge when you are dealing with multiple subdivisions. At this point, the
topic is being discussed as an overall picture for feedback purposes and the specifics will be determined
down the road.

Duncan stated that there just does not seem to be any type of standardization when it comes to determining
what livable space is. She asked how the square footage requirement could affect property taxes. Toth
responded that the township assessors will go through all the permits issued to determine assessed property
value.

Tuohy stated she does not see a compelling reason to start requiring minimum ground floor areas. Botkin
stated he agreed. If a minimum is going to be required, then it should be rather small. He stated he is in
favor of no minimum or a low minimum. Toth stated that many of the communities have a small minimum
set. Tuohy stated that Autumn Ridge has a lot of vacant land and she would hate to see a developer
prohibited from building there due to minimum requirements.

Toth stated he appreciated the feedback regarding the topic and would present it to the Village Board.

OLD BUSINESS — None




PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated that Village Board has been working on additional conditions for the Opus development, in
particular the landscaping for the northern screening. The development may be presented back to the
Village Board and it should be finalized soon. He stated that the developer has asked that the condition
relating to on-site management and monitoring of noise be removed because it conflicts with a potential
lease. Bosco stated that the Board has requested the developer eliminate the deciduous trees to the north
and plant evergreens that would provide proper screening year round. It would also reduce light emission
and noise. Toth stated that the Village Board is also requesting a sidewalk be installed along Overland Drive
and would like to limit the hours of operation. Lenkart asked if there was a condition put into place regarding
the curb cuts for connection to the other property. Toth responded that staff had a meeting with both
property owners and it would be handled privately. The Village Board felt it was not a necessary condition
since it involves private roads.

Lenkart asked how extensive the damage was for Run-A-Way. Toth responded that there was substantial
damage and they are currently working with their insurance company. A building permit has not been
applied for at this time.

Holbrook asked if the mixed use building located at 1101 Ritter Street was always intended to be
apartments. Toth responded yes. A PUD amendment had to be completed since it originally called for a
stand-alone restaurant. Drendel stated that it is a m1xed—use building and is not just apartments. Holbrook
asked if anyone has shown interest in the ground floor commercial use. Toth responded that the developer
had mentioned they had someone mterested "Holbrook stated that the sidewalks along Ritter Street at the
development site are full of mud and can never be used. Toth stated: he would notify the Village’s consulting
engineers to look into the matter.

Lenkart asked if a new tenant was moving into Eddie’s Pizza. Bosco responded that a new tenant was
interested in the space and went through the liquor license approval process. Staff has not heard anything
from them since. Holbrook asked about Blue Agave. Lenkart responded that they are open again. Lenkart
asked if a decision has been made about North Aurora Days. Bosco responded at this time a decision has
not been made. He stated that staff is looking into summer fireworks and how to safely go about having
them.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded by Commissioner Brackett. All in favor.

Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Natalie Stevens
Deputy Village Clerk



STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: April 6, 2021
Petition Number: 21-03

Petitioner: Randall Terrace Health Care
Center LLC

Requests: 1) Special Use - Amendment to
a Planned Unit Development with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance 2) Site
Plan Approval

Parcel Number(s): 12-32-379-003
Size: 5.2 acres

Current Zoning: B-2 General Business District PUD
Current Land Use: Vacant Land 1 ks >
Contiguous Land Use: North: Self Service b
Storage Facility; South: Vacant Land; East:

Daycare Facility, West: Detention Pond fl 51 P w

Comprehensive  Plan  Designation:
‘Regional Commercial’

N

»

BACKGROUND "

Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial UA/ f /VC‘O R

Center is a vacant 5.23 acre property P OR ,4 F‘E
situated west of Miller Drive, south of

Extra Space Storage, north of the

unincorporated ‘Shodeen Property’ and

east of the detention pond located on Lot 4. The submitted plans include four (4), three-story
residential buildings containing a total of sixty-six (66) residential units and a clubhouse.

On April 9, 2001, the Village Board approved the Annexation Agreement between the Village of
North Aurora and Mark Sorrentino Trustee of Mark Sorrentino Trust No. 1 and Brian L. Stresney.



Staff Report
Petition #21-03
Page 2 of 4

Approval of Ordinance 01-04-09-05, an Ordinance approving special use for a B-2 District Planned
Unit Development for the Randall Road Commercial Center, was also granted.

On December 17, 2018, the petitioner presented the multi-family residential concept plan to the
Village Board at their Committee of the Whole meeting. The Village Board was supportive of the
proposed residential use on Lot 2.

A public hearing was later held before the Plan Commission at their June 4, 2019 meeting. While the
final site plan was not being formally considered at that time, the Plan Commission did have some
suggestions for the site plan, which included additional dumpsters, reevaluating the internal sidewalk
network for better connectivity and adding a walkway that would connect to the sidewalk along the
west side of Miller Drive. After discussion regarding the proposed use of Lot 2, the Plan Commission
recommended approval of the special use amendment to allow multi-family residential on Lot 2 of the
Randall Road Commercial Center. The Village Board discussed the petition at their August 5, 2019
Committee of the Whole meeting and again confirmed their support of the project.

The petitioner was to come back at a later date for final review and consideration of the site plan,
which is now being presented. Through a final review of the PUD Ordinance and Zoning Ordinance, it
was determined that there were additional deviations needed for final approval of the project. Staff
notes that the project is consistent with the previous plans; however, additional provisions were
discovered after the public hearing.

CURRENT REQUESTED ACTIONS

Special Use — Amendment to a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning Ordinance

Staff reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the B-2 General Business District and underlying PUD
and determined the following deviations would be required:

Floor Area Ratio (PUD Ordinance)

e According to the Zoning Ordinance, the Floor Area Ratio (FAR) is defined as: The numerical
value obtained by dividing the gross floor area of a building or buildings by the lot area on
which such building or buildings are located, as measured from the outside face of the walls.

e Per the PUD Ordinance. the maximum floor area ratio for Lot 2 is 0.3 (30%).

e According to the submitted plans, a proposed floor area ratio of 0.47 (47%) is being proposed
on Lot 2.

e Per Section 8.3 of the Zoning Ordinance, the maximum floor area ratio for the B-2 General
Business District is 2.0 (200%).

Building Materials and Finish (PUD Ordinance)

The Randall Road Commercial Center PUD contains materials standards that specify primary exterior
materials and finishes. Originally planned as a commercial development 20 years ago, the materials
standards list does not take into consideration more modern materials used in residential development.
The petitioner is requesting the following actions with respect to the materials standards:




Staff Report
Petition #21-03
Page 3 of 4

e Add the following to Ttem “E”: the ability to use Fiberglass Shingle Roofing to the list of
approved Exterior Materials.

e Add Item # 4 “Exterior Siding Materials”: allowing the Use of a Fiber Cement ‘Hardie Board’
Siding as an allowable Exterior Material.

e The Material Standards Exhibit includes three categories for color ranges — Light End,
Midrange and Dark End. According to the submitted building elevation plans: A/l color
selections for exterior materials shall be all earth tones. The Light End and Midrange color
examples include earth tones, such as tan, taupe and greens. The Dark End includes earth tones
and some red samples.

Front Yard Fence (Zoning Ordinance)
e Per Section 12.3.C of the Zoning Ordinances, fences are prohibited in front yards when located
in business districts.
e The developer has contemplated placing a gate around the entire development, including the
front yard.
e As a condition of approval, staff is recommending that any perimeter fencing be black, metallic
(non-chain link) construction and limited to six (6) feet in height.

Site Plan Approval

Per Section 17.4.4(B) of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review shall be required for each building
permit application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which a
site plan has not already been approved.

As previously mentioned, the Plan Commission did have some suggestions for the proposed site plan,
which included additional dumpsters, reevaluating the internal sidewalk network for better
connectivity and adding a walkway that would connect to the sidewalk along the west side of Miller
Drive. Staff notes that all Plan Commission suggestions were applied to the updated site plan being
considered at this time.

Standards for site plan review are established in Chapter 4.4 - Site Plan Review of the North Aurora
Zoning Ordinance; however, the PUD also establishes a set of site development standards as outlined
below:

Compliance: Final site plan is in compliance with the terms of this PUD Ordinance.

Material Standards and Roof Design: The Material Standards and Roof Design shall be in
compliance with the standards set forth on Schedule C attached hereto.

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more pods is deemed adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more pods. (Note: “Pod” refers to one or more lots resulting
from the resubdivision of Lots 1, 2 and 3 respectively.)

Site Plan Engineering: The Village Engineer approves the engineering within the area to be
developed within the Site Plan submitted.



Staff Report
Petition #21-03
Page 4 of 4

Site Plan Landscaping: Approval by the Village Administrator that the parking lot and
foundation landscaping proposed for the area within the Final Site Plan is in compliance with
the Village Ordinances existing as of the date hereof, it being acknowledged that in addition,
the landscaping depicted on the General Landscape Plan which is located within the
development area of the proposed Final Site Plan shall also be installed concurrently with
development of the development area within the proposed Final Site Plan.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The 2015 Comprehensive Plan provides a ‘Regional Commercial’ designation for the subject site. Staff
notes that a subarea plan for the Randall Road Commercial Center area was not conducted as part of the
Comprehensive Plan. However, the West Gateway Subarea Plan, which is located to the west of the
Randall Road Commercial Center, was included in the Comprehensive Plan. Staff believes that an
integral element of the West Gateway Subarea Plan could also be applied to the Randall Highlands
development: higher density residential uses should separate active commercial areas from the
Village's quiet single-family neighborhoods and provide dense population to support planned
commercial uses.

FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATION

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses as submitted by the petitioner, made part of this petition and as set forth in the
Zoning Ordinance. The proposed site plan meets site plan review standards of the North Aurora
Zoning Ordinance and Randall Road Commercial Center PUD. Based on the above considerations,
staff recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #21-03, subject to the following conditions:

1. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

2. Each parking space shall be a minimum of nine (9) feet in width.

3. Perimeter fencing shall be black, metallic (non-chain link) construction and limited to six (6)
feet in height.

4. One (1) shade tree should be provided in every parking lot island.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 2\ -0%
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME Tags0oact Val2acs (|
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA:
March 13, 2021

Name of Applicant: Randall Terrace Health Care Center LL.C
Applicant Address: 1051 Ketel Avenue Suite 200 North Aurora IL. 60542
Applicant Telephone #: 630- 907-8600

Email Address: mark.s@richmarrelty.com

Property Owner(s): Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC (Mark Sorrentino)
Owner Address: 1051 Ketel Avenue Suite 200 North Aurora Il 60542
Owner Telephone #: 630 907 8600

IL ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY
Address of Property: Southwest Corner of Ketel Avenue and Miller Drive
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: See Attached

Parcel Size: 5.2 Acres

Present Use: Vacant -
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District: See attached.
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 7



118

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use: Residential- Multi = Family
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use
Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or
any part thereof: NO

If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed: Residential Multi — Family

See Attached Drawings

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question:

Vacant _Residential Commercial

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain): Yes Per the Market Study.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform
to the following standards: (SEE ATTACHED)

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3, The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 2 of 7



v

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

9, The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

Sk

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,300 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswcd.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 7



Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use

will conform to the following standards:

1.

The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in
which the property is located.

Yes, we have an existing PUD, and our intention is to amend the PUD to
accommodate the special use.

The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that
location.

The location is centrally located in the core of various Residential, and
Commercial properties making this location extremely convenient. We conducted
a comprehensive Market Study, that study identified this as an ideal location.

The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public
expense for public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic
welfare of the community.

Amending to allow this special use will not create any additional or excessive
impacts. This proposed project will defiantly be beneficial to the Occupants and
the property owners in the nearby community, by its convenient location to many
existing commercial retail properties, and by adding additional population to
support new retail and commercial development.

The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan

Yes we are currently governed by an existing PUD, our intention is to amend the PUD
that will allow the proposed residential uses.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as

to be harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended
character of the general vicinity.

Absolutely, we are proposing 66 well-appointed modern, boutique style residence
located in 4 separate elevator equipped buildings. The architecture is designed to
complement the character of the area.



10.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment,
and value of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

We are surrounded by a variety of uses in the general area. Safety, and property
values, are paramount in the overall concept in this development

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

Yes to the North is a self-storage facility, with multi-family just north of them.

To the West is a 4 acre retention pond owned by the Randall Road Commercial
Center Association, to the north of that is another detention pond that serves the
residential community. To the East is the Goddard Day Care Center, and to the
South is vacant land.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and
provides adequate and safe access to the site.

This property lies within the Randall Road Commercial Center Subdivision,
fronting on Randall Road at the Signalized intersection of Randall and Comiskey
Avenue. This property will be located on Miller Drive just South of Ketel Avenue
with the traffic movements located off of Miller Drive at a single controlled access
point with a separate access for emergency vehicles only.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and
maintains parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The required parking per the Ordnance seems to be excessive, however the
parking required is 132 spaces. We have planned a 137 parking places 5 spaces
more than the ordinance requires. 30 of them will be fully enclosed garages

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public
safety, and other necessary facilities.

This planed project is part of an existing PUD. When the overall development was
originally built all utilities sewer, and water were installed and stubbed to each
individual lot within the subdivision, including a common Retention pond separate
and off this site in addition to the public access to the site which will be Miller
Drive.



11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

This is part of an existing PUD and we are only asking for the current PUD
Ordinance to be amended to accommodate a residential use.

Randall Terrace Residence
North Aurora Il.
5/28/19



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

1 (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

s / ) / 3/
Date ' 7
Wadk Sotrentino Manager
Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC 2 / 1% / x|
Owner, Manager Date :

Mark Sorrentino

/
Y-

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 7



Sworn Affidavit

I, Mark Sorrentino, of Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC, 1051 Kettle Ave., Suite
200, North Aurora, IL 60542, being first duly sworn on oath depose and state as follows:

1. Following are the names and addresses of all property owners (“Adjacent
Property Owners”) within 250 feet of the property commonly known as Lot 2
of the Randall Road Commercial Center, generally described as the property
located at the southwest corner of Kettle Ave., and Miller Dr. in the Village of
North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, Property Index Number:12-32-370-003
(the “Property”):

See attached Exhibit A.

2. OnMarch |& ,2021,1 sent by regular mail the Legal Notice attached as
Exhibit B to the Adjacent Property Owners.

3. OnMarch |2, 2021,1 posted a public hearing sign fopPeti
the Property. A photo of the sign is attached as Exhibj

ark-Sowentino |

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me

this / 5#‘ day of March, 2021

(Notary Public)




PROPERTY OWNER

PARCEL NUMBER ADDRESS
R North Aurora Land Company 47 N. First St.
15-05-100-018 LLC ' Geneva, IL 60134
_ North Aurora Land Company 17 N. First St.,
15-05-100-016 LLC ' Geneva, IL 60134

12-32-380-005

PMR Holding, LLC

39W551 S. Hyde Park,
Geneva, IL 60134

1051 Kettle Ave,,

42-32-380-006 Randall Holdings, LLC North Aurora, IL 60542

. 1051 Kettle Ave.,,
12-32-380-004 Randall M.C.B.D, LLC North Aurora, IL 60542
12:32-482-001 Randall Road Commercial Center 1051 Kattle Ave.,

Assoclation, Inc.

North Aurora, IL. 60542

12-32-380:002

TCF National Bank

800 Burr Ridge Pkwy.,
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

12-32-380-003

Randall Holdings, LLC

1051 Kettle Ave.,
North Aurora, IL 60542

12-32-404-005

Synergy Property Holding, LLC

8750 W Bryn Mawr Ave,Ste. 1300
Chicago, IL 60631

12-32-404-003

Randall Plaza, LLC

6N320 Crescent Ln.
St. Charles, IL 60175

12-32-404-004

Synergy Property Holdings, LLC

8750 W Bryn Mawr Ave,Ste. 1300
Chlcago, IL 60631

12-32-377-006

JVM Randall Hightands, LLC

903 Commerce Dr., Ste. 250

Sam Lichtenfeld Oak Brook, IL 60523
12:32-377-007 UM R e rnrme ™ | *"" Gak Brook, L 40825
12:32-375-008 ok Sormentng "North Aurora, L 60542
12-32-378.008 VM Randal ighiens LG | 00 Gk rook L 8062
12:32:376.007 SV Randal gk ™ | % Gak Brook L 40625
12:32-378-008 UM Randall Highierees 11| %% Gk Brook L 40525

12-32-378-005

JVM Randall Highlands, LLC
Sam Lichtenfeld

903 Commerce Dr., Sto. 250
Oak Brook, IL 60523




PARCEL NUMBER

PROPERTY OWNER ADDRESS

JVM Randall Highlands, LLC 903 Commerce Dr., Ste. 250
12-32-378-004 Sam Lichtenfeld Oak Brook, IL 60523

JVM Randall Hightands, LLC 903 Commerce Dr., Ste. 250
1232370500 Sam Lichtenfeld Oak Brook, IL. 60523

12-32-378-001

Randall Highlands Condo Assoc.

438 N. Weber Rd.,
Romsoville, IL 60446

12-32-379-001

Randall Road Commercial Center
Assoc., Inc. (Mark E. Sorrentino)

1051 Kettle Ave., Ste. 200,
North Aurora, IL 80542

12-32-379-007

MHC 26 (Aurora, IL), LLC
Extra Space Management, Inc.

2795 E Cottonwood Pkwy,Ste. 400
Salt Lake City, UT 84121




Adjacent Property Owner Public Hearing Notice Letter

March | <, 2021
Re: Village of North Aurora Petition #21-03
Dear Property Owner:

Enclosed please find a Public Hearing Notice Letter from the Village of North Aurora.
This notice is being sent to you as an owner of adjacent property.

Respectfully,




BEFORE THE PLAN COMMISSION OF
THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
RANDALL TERRACE HEALTH CARE CENTER LLC
FOR SPECIAL USE/PUD AMENDMENT

LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given in compliance with the local ordinance and state law that a
public hearing will be held at the request of Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC
(“Applicant”) before the North Aurora Plan Commission on Tuesday, April 6, 2021, at 7:00
p.m. Due to the current COVID-19 pandemic, the Plan Commission meeting will be conducted
live remotely using the Zoom telecommunications platform to help prevent the spread of
COVID-19. The public is invited to attend the meeting and participate remotely as follows:

Website Address: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89387892319
Meeting ID: 893 8789 2319
Dial In: +1 312 626 6799

The Applicant requests amendment to the Special Use granted by Ordinance No. 01-
04-09-05, being an Ordinance Granting a Special Use as B-2 General Commercial Planned
Unit Development for the Randall Road Commercial Center (“PUD Ordinance”), with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance for Lot 2 of the Randall Road Commercial Center,
generally described as the property located at the southwest corner of Kettle Avenue and Miller
Drive in the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois identified by Property Index
Number: 12-32-379-003.

The Applicant has applied for the Special Use for Planned Unit Development with
deviations to the Zoning Ordinance to accommodate a multi-family residential development.

The address of the Applicant, is 1051 Kettle Avenue, Suite 200, North Aurora, Illinois
60542 and the Applicant’s phone number is (630) 907-8600.

An application has been filed by the petitioner and is known as Petition #21-03. The
application for special use is on file at the office of the North Aurora Community Development
Department and is available for public inspection. Public comments will be taken at the public
hearing. Further information is available by contacting the Community Development
Department at 630-897-1457.

DATED: This 9% day of March, 2021.
/s/ Michael Toth

Community and Economic Development Director




Mark Sorrentrino

—= = —————————
From: Mark Sorrentino
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:05 PM
To: Mark Sorrentino
Subject: RRCC Sign Notice

Sent from my iPhone
Mark E Sorrentino



COMPANY

January 25, 2021

McNees & Associates
195 Hiawatha Drive
Carol Stream, 1L 60188

Attn: Kim
RE: FTC# : 9002721co
BUYER N Aspen Venture Group, Inc.
SELLER : Randall Terrace Health Care Center LLC
ADDRESS X Lot 2, Randall Road Commercial Center, North Aurora, IL 60542

Enclosed is our Title Commitment for the above captioned matter, together with a copy of our invoice,

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to handle your title insurance needs.

Sincerely,

FOX TITLE COMPANY
mv
enc.
Kane County Office DeKalby County Office
1625 West Main Street 3248 Sycamore Road
St. Charles, IL 60174 DeKalb, IL 60115
Phone: §30-584-9330 Phone: 815-899-3333
Fax: 830-377-6768 Fax: 815-899-3865

We appreciate your business!



boring

ETYE DHILVGMD JHPKTULSNE 30 O30 KOG T Ol
O CELLDHE0 LON A “CIAELTY 'a3aQy ST 01

[YEDE]

£l

—

TN

(URvIvAY

Z—6099 *ON dOr 1 40 | "ON 133HS Zi—Gz—L O3UVdINd
0¥0L00—¥2L "ON NOLLYILSIIZY SIONITU o
NCO'SLNYLINSNOOHIILNIBAYD ~IVA-3 — oHo1 o 4

e0e—+86 (089) XVd ocps-y96 (0£3) fEL ] ALV OLLVMIdXS 3SNITIT
SIONITH 1SN 0 3LINS 3NV ALISYIANN 6861 # HOAIAYNS OGNV TVNOISSIOMd SIONITI
SHOAIAUNG / SHIATINIONI ) I
"OMl ‘SLNVLISNOD HOZUNM L A Oae s
‘IWVS 3HL O NOLLVINISTHAIN LOIMACD
¥ 51 NMY0 HOFEIH 1Yd IHL ONY 3408 GIBHIS20 IA0EY SHL L]
OAATANMS FAVH M LVHL 2LY1S AGTHIH "ON| 'SINYLTISNOD HOZUN =
(3o¥d NT 40 ALNNOD
s
(  SIONM =Q ALVLS
o0 TIVOH1IE35 SHOASATTE
ol
‘ \%
] - n=y 01286
' & _ M. 0000604
lllll =] 1HArGSYE 39uNvEa | —
~ » “.. e e e e e e 7 ALPUN SNAnd 08 — =
B i T e e e e ,*lll||ml.
S
STRIOY VBLZE = "14'D6 0L6'52Z VAR NS _ h I ;
1 i 1 ]
qne ® o — L _ f
NoIS a - & “
TyLS3MEd -] _ ! “ >
NOWO3S ON3 @@V H > i
ar N250 HUM TIOHNYN e I
Qrl 35070 HL TI0HNYN o] _ | “
L3N 8 ' H
1I0¥A NI SATVA ® _ )
LNVHOAH Juld A { m
H 1 i ANINISY3 30YNIYEQ -
TR ~ =t ¥ ALMLR ONB0d 0L <
! i
!
i
1]

28y wee / T et

|
|

I 437

NOISIAIOBNS 40 LiV1d
ONidv3E 40 Sisva

OF = .1 JW3s

e e e e e~ e

T 101

LN3TGSYS YNWYg

I
I
}
.
i
!
I
]
I
i
!
i
!
[
1
I
i
I
i
}
)
{
I
|
{
|
|
i
i
1
1

LNINGSVE FSYNIVED
 ALOUN O8N B ——f

- = - ‘M
\

€101

*SIONITIE'ALNNOD BNV NI ‘PEZ2ve: 2002 INTWNOO0A SY ‘2002 “82 HOYH GATE00Td
4OTHAHL 114 SHL O ONIIHODTV ‘NVIGMIN TYdiONIHd QHiHL IHL 30 LSY3 @ IONY "HLHON 6E dIHSNMODL
‘z& NOLLOTS 30 JTVH HLNCS SHL 30 LEYd 30 NOISWIGENS ¥ ONITE M= INID WIONIAWOD Ovo TIVONVY N2 107

AFANAS 40 LVid




Randall Terrace Residence
A
Market Rate Multi-Family Development

Located in

North Aurora Illinois

Project Description

Randall Terrace is conveniently located in the Western Suburbs of Chicago
approximately 2 miles North - East of Interstate I 88, and the Full Interchange of
Orchard Road. Lying just West of Randall Road, between Oak Street and Orchard
Roads in the Randall Road Commercial Center Subdivision, within the City limits
of North Aurora IL

The Site surrounded by newer Single Family, Multi-Family Residences, and a
Variety of Commercial Development, serving the needs of the residence in a clean
and safe environment.

Located on
5.2+ acres of flat level land with all utilities to the site, lying within the City limits

of North Aurora IL.

We are proposing 66 well-appointed, modern, boutique style residences for lease,
located in 4 separate 3 story elevator equipped buildings.

Consisting of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom centrally air conditioned units ranging in size
from 830 sq. to almost 1,400. sf. with a unit mix to meet the market demand.

All Residence will have a Balcony or Patio overlooking a landscaped courtyard

designed to provide a natural area that will include sitting, walking, and grilling

areas, that are intended to promote gathering and socializing for residence of all
ages, both adult and children.

All residents will contain granite countertops, a stainless steel kitchen appliance
package, tile, wood, and carpeted floors, large operable windows, modern LED



lighting fixtures, smart lock technology, large Balconies or Patios and units with
vaulted Ceilings.

Oversized Garages are available for select Residence.

Accompanied by a clubhouse, fitness, and Recreational Center, which will include
a full time Leasing and Management office.
Attached is a swimming pool and Hot tub. All will include free Wi-Fi.

The goal is to include smart technology features into each unit.
Set up to accommodate wireless internet and several USB ports throughout the

units

The Clubhouse will Be Equipped with a full kitchen, and bar area, multiple wall
mounted flat screen TVs, along with a professional sound system for both inside
and outside use and will be open and available to the Residents for either
scheduled events or simply a gathering place to lounge by one of the two fireplaces
with friends and family watching your favorite sports event or a pre scheduled
movie of the day.

A Business Center fully equipped with free Wi-Fi, a copy machine, scanner, Fax
machine, UPS, FedEx, and Amazon pick up and deliver area for tenants to recover

packages.
All accompanied with a large Confidence Room for scheduled meetings.

Indoor /outdoor washrooms will be located in the clubhouse for use by residents
using either the pool or clubhouse.

There will be BBQ grills located in several areas including adjacent to the pool
with an outdoor dining patio for use by all the residents.

A well designed children’s playground area will also be located on site.
A designated automobile wash Bay Area for use by the residents
A Dog Park will be located on site

We are planning a Groundbreaking in Spring of 2021 with Rental Units available in
early 2022.

Randall Terrace Apartments Project Description 12-3-18 - Revised 3-13-21



RANDALL ROAD

C OMMERC C E NTER

LOT 2 FOR SALE

BN R ok ot R o ] S N St i e AR 6 e e AL 6D 554 52

¢ 5.28 ac., 230,000 s.f. « Off site detention

* Wl clivice ¢ Suitable for a hotel/assisted care living facility/
* Pad ready, all utilities to the site show room/medical/dental/light assembly

LOT‘ 2

3. 28»7AC

Richmar Realn & Develupment Co.




PROJECT RANDALL ROAD COMMERCIAL CENTER. | LOCATION LOT 2 WITHIN RANDALL ROAD COMMERCIAL CENTER
LOT 2 - DETALED SITE PLAN ON THE WEST SIDE OF RANDALL ROAD AT COMISKEY
LAND AVENUE IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
5.28 ACRES / 229,969 S F.
Lor 2
ICON KEY LAND
DEVELOPER RICHMAR REALTY & DEVELOPMENT COMPANY —
PROPERTY LINE
PROPERTY MGR | RICHAMR REALTY & DEVELOPMENT COMPFANY / PROPERTY MANAGEMENT & LEASING DIVISION
105 | KETEL AVENUE IS DRARING IS4 CONGEFTUAL
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 60542 = REALTY AND  CEVELOPMENT
P:630-907-8600 CONCRETE SIDEWALK | prressty Reserves T RiGHT
F:630-907-2620 TO MAKE MODIFIGATIONS , AL
CONTACT DAWN GALLUCCI MARK SORRENTINO - PUEISIONS, | FRARIRES AMD
€:630-346-2220 C:630-253-3 103 SPEGIICATIONS ARE SUBUECT
DAWN,G@RICHMARREALTY.COM MARK.S@RICHMARREALTY.COM LANDSCAPED AREAS | 70 GaNGE WIHOUT NOTICE,

LOT 2 = 5.28 ACRES / 229,969 S.F.

DL EASEMEN!

1O PUBLIC

[}
1
3
%
]
[}
]
)
¥
1
)
¥
T
1
3
t
i
[}
'
i
1
i
i
L]
?
]
1
E
1
3
[]
1]
+
t
1
L)
1
]
)
1
1
¥
]
1
1
1
13
1
)
3

Z»

LOT 2
5.258 ACRES
229,969 S.F,

355.88"




Richmar Realty & Development Co.
1051 Ketel Ave.
Suite 200
Notrth Aurora, IL 60542

www.richmarrealty.com

Ph: 630-907-8600
Fx: 630-907-9620

Contact:

Mark Sorrentino
mark.s@richmarrealty.com
Cell: 630-253-3103

Dawn Galluci
dawn.g@richmarrealty.com
Cell: 630-346-2220

RICHMAR

REALTY AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

AL CFada










80012

LOL-0OV

ousize

$30VdS JOVHYD 08
$30VdS ONIMHV €01
SLINM ONIAR 88

J3SOION3 38 0L
SUILSIWNA TV :3LON

ATvIS @T=.

N EdIS

@l'Las

!
m.@2eces N

1

|

()

\Z@i-al-€

. ‘IMd 02

,z./rﬂmv(mkmn ONIdINg 02

R R
—var

B-|ry

6 Y3Lsdwnad

11887

& FL
]
)
}

‘CIGNLE NDIS30 OTANY.D
1202 IHOAIOD (D

R

byl
-
!
|
L4
]
oy
7l
!
9 A
A
-0
- NT

MM
—
e
~

4 sz TR AN

Z

=g

S sundh
£ SMIgING

\{/\ma HITWN
~,

.,

3ON3AISTY 3OvyHIL TIVANYY

e BE

T

7 : N -~ e
/ 1 Wy
\.\ / A7,
/ S e
- : sidingl 5 y HES
y . NOZ_DJ_Dmm M”- - u_u y

OVELIS ONITING .52

m .oy lLaed S

el'gee

SIVM

+

oof]
14
9

T e RIEH

™

.Vbll
Q
o

)

SHY-YaMOL- BesINa
DA39NY.Q

o0 MBSO v

217 ‘oOtanis NaIs3a




d

TIWANYY

N SN
DNEASTS IvAEBL

AL

I A

fil

=




900-12

bV

2@e-Gi-€

oo i

OIS NOIS0 0130N Y.
1202 LHORAGOD (D)

i
i
i
!
i

3ON3AISTH FOVHHIL TTIVANYY

noowY@unsa Towa
e o) D
SOMTIVOMOY- ITBTIME

971 ‘O1AnLs NaIs3a
DIIANV.Q

wos an

NOILYAITNI LHOIY

3W0S 8

NOILVYA3ITI3 1437

_ GINCL HIAVYE 1TV 3E TIVHS STVIRLVI
HOINSIXI WOd SNOILDITIS HOTO2 TV

3vos 2N

305 8N

NOILYAIT3 dAv3I™

ST 9V IR \_|




5 2{BHEIEEE%E fwno o
e 555@?%"%52@5 PRI RN E:
e §§E:‘g§ ggsg gy 8 Mk
271 ‘OIanis NZIS3Ig 8§§§§E;§ ‘ﬁg 5 A9 <[5
07139Nv.Q FONI0ISTH IOVIL TVONVY 5 il § Ntk BB k
W01 193D HORINAGD MW ¥ S| LIRS L5 i
e W
- R ——1r i
5|
" . |4
iz i
2 ]
b 3 &
s E
3 — L
|
B o
B sl
3 —?3 ¥ q 4 &
" gﬁ = i %
BQ
H .
ag
I §
i
| s
3 H ¢ 3z
gz
e < <
8 a3 IR ad
% nle | & U—; Lo
14 H e’ 4
o I
o = o
: ;g Hét F -
| 0 2 < o
z — =3 z
1+ 48 ne— 4,8
: ) T )
S W ] ﬁ /4
30 | 38
| T
§ "! h g 0
g §
I
4|
!, R
H - | ¥ g%
o P g% —
- — 1
: ]
N %
85 §
§ ¥
A N

iy




e ELLCE
m|< NVld 30074 QaiHL
ouisze 49 29U + aé 3 29N 3 29 =3 gig 3 zari
HIvE- WOSaaEa- L HLvE- WooRaIa- HivE-L wocuaEa-t RIVE-{ WoORala- L RiITE-| WOoOAEE| FIva- E=E i

EE] L £ ) W o _ e = T n e

I

M08 004

5

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ —
s ___:
it

—

‘0IgNUS NDIS30 O13ENY.D

1202 LHORAdOD [T}

b

JONIAISTY 3DVHETAL TIVANVY

3WOS 41k

NVvd 400d

Ll .‘..2 A e d o __ W PO Ear — R I— o - T L X ...—
b = Py omasoo T =il e
5 n B
Tt § = s = 7 == |
m.L = : \ L = = 000D 3; uoONeD 4 I / T = T._ e
- 1 ; e ! S | p— ﬁ s — rers :
m = N\ R = ] e i == il E -l
; ey T W = - E=d | e Al
F . 1 | S / A
: = \ % ﬁ =
2 N A~ = Sl n 45
_ = . : e = 5
e - _ = : B
| e B / \%
|~ . e W
L
o
m =
.
29 T — i =
z9 L = _ E CE 4
b o L h { i
m W 1 b B | ._n.wJ_I _
c@ 1
25 . s - - ]
- e Su Far
r
B e e




80012

act WS o 3W0s 8N

NOILYAITI dv3a NOILYA3IT3 1437

UL 1103 Garvd AGIM | Bt

lZ@z-<1-¢

G R =

T : | . ‘”H‘ = !M 1 ==
%] o = | E E =
a st = HIES E e

(QIONLE NOIS3A CT3ONY.A
1202 LHORIAJOD ﬁm..

3wos 8

NOILVAI13 LNOYS

SEINOL HI2ivE 1TV 39 TIvHS STvi&lFIVM
FORILXKI 204 SNOILDFTIS OTOD 1Y

avos an

NDILVAIT3 LHaIN

04 138704 TNINPG) M

N WL 20— NI IO

JON3AISTY IOVHYIL TIVANYY

_ 3wosan - - 3v0s Bn
NVld 300774 aNND¥S v aNiagainag Nvid d0077d aNO3J3s P# aNIagling
Hiva-l H%Mﬂm.lﬂ.., adﬂu_‘mmgmmmyuﬂﬂ. RivE-l .mluownﬂmn._-m._ 1r%@.»_m.rmm&mm._ aﬂﬂﬂﬁ&%ﬁmﬂﬂ_ Ipqn.vnmﬁnunmnnw.,
K - SN L L 2 T« F_Ct I )

TTTaE | ea e
. 5
: H
g
g g
i 8
H . =
—
.|
-

o T pE ;
— % "
a P ﬂ.._L f
o <
Ak |
gz |9z ==
HiAEE |
5
#tlah . T_W_i _ ;
-
__1 |
0 — v —




roen 3Tvos 0L WS 1k TS L
1Zae-6l-€

e NOILVAIT3 14371 NOILLVYA3I3 LHO I NOILVYATT3 dv3a

gD M _-Bonni!!s.
viar e

‘ION1E NOISAT OTZDNY.
1202 LHBINALOD (D

H o sovaa—

i 3OS 8ib
SENOL HIAVE TV 3@ 1TVHS STVIRIALYIH — ———
_ JUCRIZLXA 2§04 SNOILDFTES BOO2 TV NOILVAIT3I LNOXA

N IseRe
NVY1d §00714d 3snaH8N1o

E

e @K =

T Thegmmm (T 12

sl I

L mawm XN o Al mew e seca 7 7

JONIQISTH IOVHHIL TTVANVY

on @

W05 ANt 3

NVYTd d400d

o

Il

il
|-
o

[,
Y
|
)
i A
| (.

\

——ﬂ\\’/l
ll—

|
I
I
I
I
I
r
) S
i

N

e

2 xs

I8
:
§

FOE0 00
HoHHoH He

o
m

m»m ma 12 _Im 1 = Eom Eo@ Eom Eom

THEE

Hy g |
5




800-12

onw

oV

1222-41-€

un

R
—vaT

‘GIONLE NOISI0 OTFONY.]
V202 IHOIAL0D (D) |

0 1530 TrONIRRO W1

JONIAISTH IOVHHIL TTVONYY

077 ‘OIdnLS NOIS3a
D073ONV.a

SOMTI-VANOY- BASSINNLL

3TvOS W2/

NOILD3S |_|_<>><

@6

\ .

3OS W2/

NTIOHS 87 a0 SNaTing
4O 243 LAIX3S IHIIND

ANNOAY AvEIa G (P) HLIM
—— DNILOOS TIVM W3LS 8I%.2¢

FAVAD HL AAVA TTIM
S38aN02 40 A3dlNN

———————— NOILVANNO4 TIvMALS

2yIe ILIDONOD

13A3T Leald

DNITIED

E-ErRe

I

T3A3T ANOOES

D6

TEATT aAIHL

NS0

IAvaD

2-2

; M TRl VIDSYA 9XI

]

5@l

21~ el
=
{26

&

Gl

@Z_L:JOU doom 'I'd exg
~3dPEm OD3T LUK

T ayTe 3UTN0N0D

T3AFT 1514

ONIHOEd /G
giglor Xo3d .8
v aoom

ONITIED

NOILO3S |_._<>><

228

—H
I
I I
I —

K-

A3A3T ANO23S

TIvmARa (2
ONjInd b/ 7

ONITIFD

LLIRL

GZ_n__qw_ 44

4

o8

MOANIM ly
ONMH ZIONIS 2
S
VIDEVH LY -

HWNTY A2LNIA
viogvd WY

AIAFANDNI - Faid

SITINHS Sev 1o3dld
ATavd DNIJTING
AOOMATd XAD 2/

13A3T AdiHL

r HEZe) OO SV IV DNIAITG ——
| 7 |

HA3avaH
FUZ_n__ Etel

|
o

DONITIVS [ ZF

{21767

S3ASSNL OO0

% 99'9¥ =

pue| IS 0£6°6¢C / 4S 90€°201

NOLILYTINOTVO Hv4

4'S 908'40) = WIOL3LS

4'S 901’8 = VIOL

S3IOVEVD

46 092'¢ = WIOL

ONIQTING ISNOH aN10

9'8 866t = IViOL

P ONIATING

A’ K2 = WIOL

£# ONIQTINg

A4S pEe'ie = VIOL

Z# ONITING

‘48 vEe'Le = VIOl

it ONITUNG

SY3uY ONIQTING TVLOL

NOWWOD

4'S ¥0E = ANODIVE

ONIAIA
'S ZLV'Y = €13AT

98 = NOWWOD

ER
48 $0€ = ANOODIVE
4's

62C = ONIAN
FseLy'y = 1A

45956 = HOMOd
A4S Z¥8 = NOWIWOD
4'S ¥0E = ANODvVE
4S 262¢ = ONIAN

'A'S ¥B6'y = L 13AIT

¥ ONIQTNSg

'4'S 8Lt = NOWWOD

‘48 08F = ANQOTVE

4'S 0899 =  SONIAN
'4'$868'8 = € 13AN

4'S 884t = NOWWOD
'4'S 08F = ANODIVE
48 wa.w = ONIAN
4'$868'8 = 213AN
4'S 28 = AMINZ
4'S 289 = HOM¥Od
4'S v42'L = NOWWOD
34'S 08y = ANODvE
4'S 0Z'e = ONIAR

I'S 8866 = L 1IAT

€2’ ONIaINg

“svauv ONIaTINg




icoCAT - Applicant Data Entry

ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL
RESOURCES

. . Note: Please
Applicant Information enter the

The Applicant entered below should be the organization (or individual) submitting ~ @PPlicant
the project to EcoCAT. Any further communication from IDNR will be directed to the 7@me. A list

Contact Person. of applicants
" with that
Indicate the applicant category to which you belong: nameora
similar name
@ Non-govemmental/individual O Local Government O State Agency O will be
Federal Agency displayed
@ select Applicant O Add New Applicant along with
addresses.
Applicant LRANDALL TERRACE LL.C. | Selecting an
applicant
Address|1051 KETTLE AVE. SUITE 200 fr;;;n the list
1+ Wi
automatically
Addres; | fill in the
address.
City[NORTH AURORA " State|iL Vv Please select
y I an applicant
from the list
Zip|60542 |* -| | (99999-9999) to continue.
Phone |630-907-8600 | (999-999-9999)
@® Select Existing Contact O Add New Contact
@mr. OMrs. OMms.
Contact |[MARK SORRENTINO v
Name *
TitleMANAGER ]

Phone
(630-907-8600 | * (999-999-9999)

F
ax [630-907-9620  |(999-999-9999)

E-mail [mark_s@richmarrealty.com

Required fields



icoCAT * Location Data Entry

DEPARTMENT OF

Project Location Information

Please enter the county, section, township, range, and meridian of the project site location.

County  Kane v
Section 32 v
Township 39N >
Range 8E v
Meridian |(Please Select One...) V|
Reset Location Information ] Go To Map

The screen will refresh as each selection is made for County, Section, Township, Range, and
Meridian. If you have entered your application information and the map link does not work
properly, please contact IDNR at 217-785-5500 and indicate that you have a problem with
EcoCAT.



%coCAT - Project Data Entry

DEPARTMENT OF

Project Information
Project Name | RANDALL TERRACE L.L.C. .

MULTI FAMILY HOUSING

Enter brief
description of the
project.

Address | SW CORNER KETTLE AVE. & MILLER DR. ]

city[NORTH AURORA * State: liinois

Zip Goge 20 |60542 ]zp+4[ |

Non-IDNR Project Number [ I

Check here if this project is a resubmittal, [_]

Enter previous IDNR project number: | J
“Required Fields

<Back || Next> |




icoCAT - General Information

DEPARTMENT OF

General Information

Q1. Why are you submitting the project to EcoCAT?

@ Toinitiate consultation with IDNR (Title 17 ill. Admin. Code Part 1075) to determine
potential impacts to lllinois Natural Area Inventory sites or state-listed threatened or
endangered species. (Continue to Q2.)

(O To obtain information on Ilfinois T&E species or INAI sites for project planning. (Skip to
Applicant Information)

(O To obtain information on lllinois T&E species or INAI sites for federal agency actions
(including NEPA compliance).

Please select the Federal agency from the list provided.
ISelect One v i(Skip to Applicant information)

e

Q2. Indicate the government unit and type of action that has prompted consuitation.
@® LOCAL GOVERNMENT O STATE AGENCY

@ Authorization (a unit of local government must issue a permit or other authorization)
O Funding (a unit of local government will provide a grant, loan, or other direct support)

O Performance (a unit of local government is performing the action, such as
construction)

Government Unit |VILLAGE NORTH AURORA N
*

] check here if the government is a county highway or local roads department.

Contact Name |MICHAEL TOTH ]
*
Address 1 [25 E. STATE ST. ]
*
Address 2 | |
City[NORTHAURORA | * State: llinois

Zip|60542 || | * (99999-9999)

Phone (630-906-7372 | (999-999-9999)







lfinc.)is DNR Found EcoCAT Consultations

Il[lll.'(']T

%é =00 S GOAY

Search EcoCAT Consultations

| Clear Selections I

[ Search by Coumy-TRSJ

L Search by Project Number ]

Enter city name: [NORTHAURORA || Find-Sort Consultations |

From: [December V|[19 v][2018 V| To: [April v|[15 v][2019 V]|

Project Project Date File

O goss0f Joe s00s s0

ki
1908064 RANDALL 2/22/2019 RANDALL VILLAGE Closed
TERRACE TERRACE NORTH
L.L.C. L.L.C. AURORA
1908004 Chesterfield 2/21/2019 Karen Kase It Closed
Environmental
Protection
Agency

No T&E
species or
natural
areas in
vicinity of
the
project

No T&E
species or
natural
areas in
vicinity of
the
project

Measures

Number Name Received Applicant Jurisdiction Status Results Adopted City * County TRS **

O ¢ %0 &
s Os Op O
NORTH  Kane  39NBE32

AURORA

North Kane 38NBE3
Aurora

* Information in the city field was entered by applicants and has not been proofed or validated by IDNR. The existence of
mis-spelled city names may reduce the number of projects found when you search by city.

** Sorting by this field may list repeats for projects that fall into more than one TRS.




A4

LAND USE OPINION APPLICATION FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District LUOCH#. Date Due

2315 Dean Street, Suite 100, St. Charles, IL 60175-4823 | Date initially rec’d

(630) 584-7960 Ext. 3 Date all rec’d Date completed

Send report to: Fee Paid Refund Due

PETITIONER: RANDALL TERRACEL.L.C. By Overpayment __

ADDRESS:_ (5] KETTLE AVENUE SUITE 200 No Report Nee _
X Gov’t Agency ___

EMAIL: mark.s@richmarrealty.com

CONTACT PERSON:_ MARK SORRENTINO Location:
‘TELEPHONE: __ (630) 253-3103 Township__ 39N
Please allow 30 days for inspection and processing. Section(s) 32
Township(s)39¥ N Range(s)_8E _E
TYPE OF PROPOSAL: [] Change in Zoning from t0, ‘Project or Subdivision Name RANDALL ROAD
[CJ Subdivision or Planned Unit Development (PUD) COMMERICAL CENTER

[] Variance-Please describe fully on separate sheet
Special Use Permit-Please describe fully en separate sheet

Unit of Government Responsible for Permits VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORADate of Public Hearing

Current Use of Site_ VACANT LAND Proposed Use MULTI - FAMILY RESIDENCE
Surrounding Land Use_SELF STORAGE, DAYCARE Number of Acres 3.2

Location address (or nearest intersection) SW CORNER KETTLE AVENUE & MILLER DRIVE NORTH AURORA,IL.60542

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS: (check all applicable items)

Planned Structures: Open Space: Water Supply:

Dwellings w/o Basements ] Park/Playground Areas [ Individual Wells

[ Dwellings with Basements Common Open Space Areas Community Water

O] Commercial Buildings Other SWIMMING POOL, CLUB HOUSE

Other

Wastewater Treatment: Stormwater Treatment:

[ Septic System 3 Drainage Ditches or Swales Wet Retention Basin

Sanitary Sewers Storm Sewers 1 No Detention Facilities Proposed
[ Other._ ] Dry Detention Basin ] Other

EXISTING SITE CHARACTERISTICS: (check all applicable items)
) PondsorLakes [ Floodplain [} Woodland ) Drainage Tiles [ Stream(s)
[J Wetland(s) [ Floodway [ Cropland  [] Disturbed Land Other. VACANT LAND

REQUIRED: INCLUDE ONE COPY EACH OF THE FOLLOWING-Processing will nat begin without the following:
[J APPLICATION completed and signed

[C] FEE according to schedule below

(] PLAT OF SURVEY/SITE PLAN showing legal description, legal measurements

1 SITE /CONCEPT PLAN showing lots, streets, storm water detention areas, open areas, ctc.

] LOCATION MAP (if not on maps above)-include distances from major roadways or tax parcel number

IF AVAILABLE - NOT REQUIRED:

] ZONING or LAND USE PETITION filed with unit of government (if relevant)

] TOPOGRAPHY MAP OR WETLANDS DELINEATIONS

FEE AMOUNTS: last updated November 1, 2013
$423.00 for 1 - 3 acres or fraction thereof

$459.00 for 4 - § acres or fraction thereof
For § - 200 acres see chart
> 200 acres: ADD $14.00 for each additional acre or fraction thereof over the 200 acre amount.
$65.00 processing fee if no report is required
*##+]f there is more than one parcel in question and they are non-contiguous please contact KDSWCD for fee
amount, E Lk
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District

I (we) understand the filing of this application allows the authorized representative of the Kane-DuPage Soil and
Water Conservation District to visit and conduct an evaluation of the site.

Petitioner or Authorized Agent Date
This opinion will be issued on a nondiscriminatory basis without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, bandicap, or national
origin.

Revised November 1, 2013



... 1 TFortheconvenience of those who musvtrcomplyw‘ith the provigions of the Tilinois Soil-and Water Conservation
District Act, Section 22.02a (lilinois Complied Statues, Chapter 70, Patagraph 405, Section 22.02a), enacted
December 3, 1971, effective July 1, 1972, we quote this ection:

“The Soil and Water Conservation District shall make all natural resource information available to the
appropriate county agency or municipality in the promulgation of zoning ordinances or variances. ‘Any
person who petitions any runicipality or county agency in the district for variation, amendment, or other
relief from that municipality’s or county’s zoning ordinance ov who proposes to subdivide vacant or-
agricultural lands therein shall farnish a copy of such petition or proposal to the Soil and ‘Water _
Conservation District. The Soil and Water Conservation District shall be given not more than 30 days from
the time of receipt of the petition or proposal to issue its written opinion concerning the petition or proposal
and submit the same to the appropriate county agency or municipality for further action.”

Added by Act approved December 3,1971.

Thc amendment is designed to assist the umit of government considering the proposal. The natural resources and the
environment are the main concerns in the development of the Land Use Opinion.

“To facilitate compliance with the Act by land developers and otliers, Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation
District has formulated a set of guidelines and 2 standardized sct of fees, ag provided for in section 22.09 of this Act:

“The District may charge fees to any person who makes a request for services or receives benefits rendered
by the District, or who causes or undertakes to cause the District to perform a function prescribed by this
Act, including but not limited to any function prescribed by Section 22.02a of this Act, provided that such
charges are uniform. The Directors shall maintain a uniform schedule for such fees and may from time to
time revise such schedule. The charging of any such fees is uniformly charged and in accordance with a
umiform schedule by any District to any person for such service or bencfits or performance of any such
functions prior to the effective date of this amendatory Act of 1975 is ratified.”

LAND USE OPINION FEE SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2013
$423.00 for 1-3 acres or fraction thereof
$459.00 for 4-5 acres or fraction thereof
For 5 -~ 200 acres see chart
For over 200 acres: ADD $14.00 for each additional acre or fraction there of over the 200 acre amount,
$65.00 processing fee if no report is required

Fee

3911

3930

3949

3969

3989

4008

4028

4047

4068

4087

4108

4125

4144

4166

4185

4204

4223

4242

4263

4282




SS¥Z-+E8-£44 -9DWO

81009 I Juowasoy
0GZ 2)nS ‘peoy JaAlY "N 0098
uoiboy 1sampi — Apnisolop

810Z Aasnbny

Apmis 19)epn
sjuswpedy aseld] |jepuey

> NO @7in8 Ol Vivd

pnisoJllaw

poomAaquey



¢ obed SINIWLAVY DVIREL TIVANVY v juswdojaasq pue Ayfesy sewiydry >msmwo LPwE

Apnmisonap

‘paniugns Ajjnyidadsay

"SPaau U21easal JoyJelu 93e1so [ead JnoA 0]
JURAS[RS JaqIeW JaYRo Aue Jo “podas sjyy Buiplebas suopsanb 10O sjUBWILWIOD AUB UM SDUBJUSALOD JNOA 38 Sh 1DBU0D 3Seald

"5,086T U1 dDUIS SIOUI|T JO 23EIS BYF UIYIM A)|ed0] pue

‘Aonans 101-Ag-j0| Ategaudold S3| Yum SZ6T D0UIS SUORIPUOD Jdew |euapisal buizAjeue ul pabebus ussq sey Apnisonop
"sojndoue|s) el wols uopedpiued yum U0SIAPY JOIUSS ‘saids uyog pue ‘quelnsuo) ‘Asjieg |iig AqQ panpuod si podad Syl
"Aunwituod juswpede ue Jo yuswdopAsp aininy a3 404 suopdafosd dn ases; pue Bupud YUM JUBID Y3

apiaoad 03 s1 Apnis s|y3 Jo jeob syl I ‘eloiny YUON Ul pajedo] a)is 9yl uo sjyun Ajweyinw 99 Jo juawdojeasp |epusiod
3} pamaiAad sey Apmisonjsly 0D JuswidojpAsq pue Ajesy Jewuydry 03 Apnis Jodew siyy Juasald o3 pases|d S| Apniso.non
:0UNUBLIOS I Jeaqg

I "el04ny YUON Ui Apmis juay Joj Ajwesninp 3y

BRUBIPHOS HEW
2509 I ‘eloiny yuON

00Z 91NS ‘ONUaAY [919) TSOT
*0D) uawdopAag pue Ajeay Jewyony

OUIIUSLIOS YJeW i

68102 ‘0T 1snbny



¢ abey

SINIWLYVIY DVIHAL TIVANVYE ¥

SS
A4
1)
1€
44
A}
€1

Juswdopaag pue Ayjeay Jewyory >U—M.H.JW,O..—H¢E

SHqIyx3 Jo d|qeL
sapunWwo) Ajwesnni aagradwo) Jo s3jold
sisAjeuy aanadwio) Apwesniniy

3oeIW Ajweininiy 1S9M 88-I / Ajuno) auey
e Ajweyninly obediyd

MIAIBAQ BNy

sisAjeuy 9IS

Alewiwng aARNdaxg

uondnpo.nur

SJUIU0Y) JO 3|ge]



b abeqg SINIWLYVAY ZOVIAL TIVANVY v JudwdoRaaq pue Ajeay Jewyory \nm,-...‘..u.uwﬁ_.v Jlowl

*Hodau sy} uj UaA|B _jAPe ay] Jo aunjeu U JO pPaYIeal SUOISNPUOD JyPads ayy uodn Jusbupuod
Aem Aue uj Jou s} Apn3s S)U3 Jo) SasuadxD pue sad) Apmisosaiy | pue Aue Jo juswAed jey) uyD ay3 Aq pooisiapun st 31 “Hodas Ao Jo ajep ayj Joye
BupinNo20 ssoURSWNDID puk SJUdAS Jo) Modal ino ajepdn o) Alijigisuodsal ou sey Apnisolialy -paladxe se anaoo jou op Aguanbaly ssourRsWNID pue
SJUSAT 25NEI3Q ‘s)Nsal {enjoe pue papalold usamiaq SSouBIBYIP 3¢ Ajjensn |im 219yl 3|qeljD) 3q 03 paAsIjaq SI e1ep 3u} pue ‘sjqissod se Ajawgp pue
2jeande se S| Apnis S|y} Ul POUIEIU0D B3RP Jeyl DINSUD 0} SPeuw ud3(] SARY SHOUD B|qeuoseay ‘SaARRluasaldal 531 pue JUI|D Y3 YUM SUORBYNSUCD
pue ‘Aisnpul ayy jo abpajmouy [eJausb "Moya yoieasal juapuadapu) S woly Apnisona|y Aq padojpasp uopeuwlojul Joylo pue suondwnsse
'$9)eWISd UO paseq aJe SUoisNPuc) “Apnis S|U3 Ul suojlepuswiLIodal Y] Jnoge saajuelend ou axew ued Apnisolldly eyl Jual) Aq pooisispun si 3

SUORIPUG) BURUT

JxJew ayy ulyum ssauaanpeaduod sApadold 10aqns sy U paseq Sjel |2IUDS PUDLLILODDY
"UO[JE20] SIS BU} JO ssauyeam pue sylbuails 3y ssnasiq .
sishjeuy Ayadoulg polqns

*J00} aJenbs Jad pue siejjop uj e jejuad Ajyjuow pue ‘abejooy asenbs ‘uoyeubisap uejdiooy apnpul 01 INPaYDs uejdiool e Ajeal) .
*spafoid aannsdwons ayy 4oy sajes Aduednaoo Jualind apiAold .
*Apadoud Palgns ay) 40} SAPUNWIWOD Jud) 10§ dARadwod Ay AJpuapr  «

SBIUNWIWO) jeuay aARRdwo) Jo sishjeuy

*$324n0s ejep dljqnd a0 pue
Wiod"10}jeay ‘Moj(iZ ‘S Bulsn ‘Ixew ay3 uj syun Joj sajes dn 9se| pue AIojusAu] ‘Bupdud jed jejual Ajjwe) aBuls Jualind Jo Joysdeus e apiaold -
‘pouad £Z0Z - 8107
9y Joy Sjel |2juas Jo uolafosd Jeak oAy e sjejnwlo) pue ‘adAy pue azjs Jun Ag ‘Buid)id Sjes [elud) JUBLIND pue [EDLOISY JO SISAJUR UR DPIAOYY o
"€20¢ Ybnoayy spua.) dydesbowap uo paseq puewsap inny JO SLWIISS U pue ‘Sjun |BIUSJ 10j PUBLLSP JUDLIND PUB |EDLIOIS]Y JO SiSAjRUR UR apIADYd  «
‘Aiddns [ejuas Juswpiede Bupsixe pue |e2103SIY JO SISA|RUR UR BPIAOLY  «
'spford aannadwod ay) pue ‘pafoid pasodosd sy3 jo uopedol syl Buimoys dew e apirosd pue (YD) ealy 19yien aARadwWo) Byl sUWIRg  »
eady 1IeW aannadwo) - puswaq pue Ajddng [ejusy

sisAjeuy opwouod3 pue sydesbowag

SjusWa Buimojol

Y1 JO ISISUOD |Im SisAjelle aY | *UOjIed0] S 1@ PURLLSP |3uds [enuelod Y} JO UCKHEN|BAD INOA U) ISISSE 1Y) SUOISNOUCD pUR SUOIRAIDSGO paseq
-1ox4ew apjaold 03 5| SAISIQO BYL  ‘BNUDABI [BIUDI SZ)WIXeL O} pue ‘dn ases) 1saxdinb ay) IR 03 ABsjens Bupud pue XiW ‘s9zi5 JIUN 159G YL
ujepiaose 03 eale J2xiew aAiadwod ay) Uiyiim solweuAp puewsp/Alddns pue suoIpuod Jadlew aL ssasse 03 S| Apn3s siyy Jo asodind ay) *syuswpedy
20RUB] [[epuey se 0} pauajad ‘sioujl] ‘esoiny LHON Uj Jual o) SYUn Aiuieiiny 99 1onu3suod 0} Buisodod s) Juawidojeaag @ Ajesy Jewyony



b | g iy 5
g obieg SINIWLYVAY 3OVHYIAL TIVONVY v usdojaaaq pue Ajjesy Jewydry %ﬂ_._u.me._ 19U

*10LI3JU] PaJAPISUOD 3q PINOM pue

‘9IS 9} WoJj pue 03 55269 pue $5316UY J9ISED 10) MOJIR [IIM YIIYMm s19911s pue $10| Hupied jo ase sioIRdWOD BYY JO DWOs Aq PaAYo
‘199415 )0 RIM 103UU0D O} PSpuRIXe 3q {IM SAKQ DI WBID Y SMIIA se abejueape aanadiuod e 10} apiaold pinod jey) aoeds jeQusd
03 Buipioddy *sasoe Oz AjRlewixosdde Jo [9ued (RIDISWILIOD JuBdeA € 31 JO M3IA B Um paiayo aq Aew ssjuodjeg ‘doeds usalb [enuso
pue 3AUQ S9Yiik ‘96e10)s Jjs ‘pod uoPUSIBS & AQ PapUNOg S| 3YiS SY I e yim uBISSp JUSPIYS U 10) SMOjIe YdIYm Jenbueial s| ays syl

b Plaas

oAU BjIN  —— \“ . .o o el = . . m_ I
"y LA DR OB O
L[S i et v b ! SR =g —
. [ A i AN = 2
T i -] ﬁuya.t.g ek ”:m

L

h w.,_ mq 1] 4 .l....
T =
I R A
— R -, o_Jj|

ueld 3)S sjuBWHedY BDRLDL [lepUEY T JqIYXT

» ue|d 2115



T —

9 abed SINTWLYVAY DVYAL TIVANYY 7 Judwdoasq pue Ajjesy Jewyory %US u.mO h_.w_..—._

*S103E31pU} JIWIOUCOS0[D0S pue ‘ainiannseyul
‘aWiy aAUp S UdNS SUORRIDPISUCD JIYI0 SE [|om se ‘juatudojasp
pelgns pasodoxd By} o1 sqetedwod  spofoid  Apwejninw
JBYI0 JOo uonedo| Yy Juncode ojul Sayey Auepunog VWD Ul

‘elAeleg
aull Alepunog eloany Yuon jo abejpa sy) wsisam ay) Ajjeised
Buoje yuou ay3 0} U3yl pue “pAig BUSRD O} YINOS B} O} ‘IOARY
A9)jep x04 BY) 0] 1583 SpuapP® ‘elaeieqg Ag YyHou 2y} uo papunoq
) Ajjesauab Jeyy Aunod auey Jo ease ue ssedwodus 0] pauysp
ua3q sey (,VWD.) Baly 31ajield aAnadwo) soeus) |lepuey 2yl

dejy YiND 0431 [fEPUEY b UQIWXT

i

Ul L. L]

"e3ep Jo Aiolsiy AYa6ua) e UM JedA 1aA0
JedA JUSISUOD BB SPUBI} pue SOLIBW BY) Se ‘Mojag paulep ‘YWD
ay3 o3 uosuedwad e se pasn s ‘podat sIY Ul ealy J9NJe, a4l 0}
pawupjal osje ‘ySgd Syl ‘neaung snsua)d SN du3 AQ pauyap st 1ey
B2Je J/Wouodd pue JjydesSowsp puisip e sjuasaidal j ‘pue ‘dew
3y} uo ayy umoys s) ysgD sybieH uoibuiy-ajjaiaden-obediyd ay L

deyy ¥saD - SIUBIBH ucBuipy-aiiAIadenN-06eoLyD 1§ uGIPE

ea.y 13} 2ARIRdWOD PUe YSED S JO UoRIuYa(




Alewiwng aARNoaX3

ApnisoJiaw



8 abed SINIWLNVCAY IOVHRIAL TIVAONYVY W

Juawdopasg pue Ajjesdy Jewyory

A

PRI patrdaray

pnisoJiaw

'sisAjeue uopeuaWBaS JALINSUOD aY} AQ paJnsesiu se sijual [epuajod
40 abuel apim e 385 0) Padxe ued susunledy oeu] [jepuey ‘souoba1ed pajleA pue peolq 953U YUM ‘(9%TT) S1uay pue ‘(%TT) uonedo
pue 24mead NPy APV ‘(%TT) ueqingns [9A7 AUl ‘(%S°ZT) SHE (%ET) sioAng uiaL JeaN siajusy Jo sapobajes aay Guowe uonejndod
ayy jo uopuodoid Aq peaids Ajuaas Ajie) e siawinsuocd ‘soliobaed usauno) ayy Buowe ‘jey) sjeaAal sisAleue uonejuswbas Jawnsuod Ayl .

6IV'T$ ov6'T$
EBT'TS 1Z9't$
19/°05% £e8'24$
ueIpaj abelany
SWOU PIoYSSNOH YD

%0t
%SZ

opey 150D BujsnoH

sopey BuisnoH Aq pgenojed Jusy AIUoW

uoneyuawbag JPwNsuo)

1$M0J|0j se s| asuadxa Buisnoy 10y ajqejieAe aq o) pajadxe Junolue auyy ‘sawod ul uepalu pue abeisAe
JO S)ewnsd 8107 U3 PUB %OE 03 %ST JO SWwooui 0] dAnefas 51500 Buisnoy Jo abues ay) Buisn "£by'65$ 40 URIPSW e pue /85'g/$ Jo abelane
ue 03 £zoz W Apybys Alaa ssealdu) o) papefoid aJe sawodu| pjoyasnoy ay) ‘suQiuawsa)g/ieisanN 03 Buipioddy  “siSjual 334381 pue JOJUSS
alow 295 03 Padxe pinod sjuswpedy doeLR) jlepuey ‘€202 Aq ‘ApAiDadsal ‘94/°S pue 946'S Ag uoipodold up asealou) 03 parosfosd ate yoym
s1oyoelq abe G8 03 G/ pue pZ 0] §9 SYJ Ul UDDSS aJe sosealdul 3sobie) oYL ‘Buimolb g5 JoA0 350U} Jo uopodoid syl uy seseasdul yum Buibe s|
YWD 9yl '£20T 03 8TOZ 104 %8°€ Aq moub 03 paydaford si YWD a3 yBnoyl 96T - Jo Junowe Joujw Asa e Aq asealdap o) payafoud sl ysgd ayL -

solydesbSowiag

“apu Jed Uoys

e Aq pue seoujsip Bupjjem ulyum saiunpoddo Buulp pue Buiddoys Jo AJoMeA dpim B SI9YO0 I se abejueape ue s) pooyloqybiou sjeipoww ay] .

‘lenuajod Ayuswe pue Buidedspuej jo

aoeds pasojpua ue bugeasd Ag sasn buipunouns ay) saiebpiw sbuipping au) jo InoAe| pue aoedsuaalb |eulajul 3y) ‘sasn Jo AlaueA e 10y jenusiod
ay) yum |ao1ed juedea e pue ‘peos e ‘Ajijpe) abelo]s Jj9s 0] ‘aXe| Spell-ueW B WO SPIS YOED UO S3SN JO XIW B dJe 2I3L) SJUA ")l plemo] soe)
03 pauuejd ale jey) sajuodjeq ay) woly maA Bujsesid e sapiaosd yoiym ‘suiun fje Aq 3|qisia soedsuaalb jeulsiul ue Joj sMojie 3)is ay) Jo adeys ay). .

sisAjeuy ajis



6 abed SINIWLYVAY OVIUAL TIVONVY v Juswdo@aaq) pue Ayesy Jewyony %ma-m; #..W OJ}oll

‘sabeieb payoepe sjqesap
alow ay) 0y pasoddo se sabeieb payoeiep aAey Yloq Asy) pue ‘ssouelsip Spu Jed Hoys Jo Bupjjem uiym sadales pue Buiddoys oy mojje
30U Op pue TOOZ Ul PSIPNIISUCD auam A3Y) ‘s)un Jo 3zis SbelaAe Jejiwis YIIM SSNIUNLILLIOD JOYI0 OM] iR 3IaYl SJIUM "4S 976 JO 2zIS Jiun dbelaAe
JOj[ews 3y} pue sInIuAe JO [OAS] S} O3 anp TL°1$ Jo 4S/uaa abelane Jsaybiy ayl spuewwod ‘peoy pieydlQ e sbuuds ‘Ajunwiod jsomau
ayl ‘obues ajes |euas ay3 uo Pedwy |eusiew e Buiey Jun a3y Jo dzis dbesdAe ayy yum ‘17°1$ 01 2€°'1$ Wouy abuel 45/syuas abelaae syl

*'SaIUAWE JO [DAS] pue ‘obe ‘uonedo] ‘(asp Ybiu/plw sa
ajfas uapueb) Apunwiwiod jo adA) uo paseq palISjes D48 SIPUNWILLIOD SY) ‘IS5 DANIISAWIOD BY) ULIOj 0] PR)ID[ES Aue SANIUNWIWIOD Judwpede aAld -
39S aaRadwo)

"Jua1 Ajauow abesene Ul asealnu) ue S| Jvew Juswpede obeojy) Ja3es.b ayy 03 pua) Jejiuis e ‘gge-1 / AJuno) suey JO Idewqns Y3 104

*‘unJ {oys au ui Aduednido abelaae [je-19n0 papedw AjpAnebau sey Yyojym ‘810z 03 STOZ Woly SHUN 652°T Jo uopippe

3 JO SANDDYRI e SOLBW 3SIYL  "SIMMRWGNS 97 JO IN0 %698 18 Aduedndoo 1SOMO] YLINO) Y3 sey Jiewqns syl ‘spoxewgns a3 buowe
‘J]ayund 8102 ‘aunt 031 £10Z ‘AInt wouy 9 T'T Ag Aduedndoo sbeiaae uj paddoip 1soMm 88-1 / Auno) auey ay3 Jeyl 33edIpu| Spud} IdIewgns .

*8T0Z ‘aunc Jo Se §95'T$ S| Juas Ajlauow dbeidae syl sypuow 81 ised ay) buunp pajenynyy

aAeY sajel as5ay3 Ybnoyy “iaybiy ale s)el [ejual Ajyjuow SAIDIYS pue abelaAe auyl ‘AT AQ AJUO SI UDIYM ‘£'06 01 %6 Wol) syjuow gT ised ayy
Jono paddoup sey Aduednodo SjIyM '9%<L'06 Jo adAy Auadosd |euonusauod ayy Joj ajes Aduedndoo Ayyjesy e sey Jaxsew jusuiede obediyD) Byl e
e Wewpedy AjjuejinpN

"%81 JO uoruodosd paulquod

e Joj Bunnpenuely pue ‘sIdIAISS [RIIUYID]L [/ DURUSIDS/ |RUOISSJOId ‘adueinsu] pue soueuld Jo sauobajed ayy ul sqol 1oy Aed se ybiy se jou

s| Aed 3y ‘9|qRIS paJapisucd ale sauobajed 353y} SIYM "Ude3 %%t T 1B SIDIALS JBYIO pue uonelsIuiwpY diignd Aq pamoj|o) ‘9507 Ie ‘uonejndod
2y} 4o uoodoud Jo suue) uw) ‘Aiobored 1sebie| ay) se souelsissy |elDoS pue aJe) YledH SMoys sisAjeue 10)as ssauisng Aq juawAoidwe ayl .

Apanpadsay ‘sidoad gzt pue 65T Aojdwa jey) sbeblioly ajyanwuaaoq

pue SaUISNPU] 32JN0S dUQ ‘8007 3dUlS SIDA0IdWD RIOINY YHON M3U oMy aue 313l L 'saaiojdwd pappe aAey Joju) AdID| euaAsid pue Asjdon

ysny JO SISus [edpalu a3} SjYM 10Ny YUON / RIOINY Y3| aARYy Jo yels paonpal aAey Buljoo) g BunesH suy Jiy pue -ouf ‘odeq ‘sejiidiazed
JO saunejnuew 3yl */T0Z 0} 8007 woly pabueyd sey sakojdwa Jofew jo adhy ayy ybnoyjje ‘Apeals pjay sey sipAojdwe abiej Aq juswiAoidwy -
Juawrojdwy

Alewwng aAIlNJax3



oT abeg SINIWLHVAY IDOVHMAL TIVANVY v JuSwdojaAsq pue Aijesy Jewyory %.m.m.—u.mo Jlowl

*uoppafoid s|yy a3essjeoe Aew wesboad
Buiseaj-a4d aaissaibbe uy *Syjuow 8T O) HT Ul UOREZI[IGeIS SASIYIR pinoys AJUNWILWIOD 3Y) 1By Setfss Apnjsosldly :dn-asea pajoafoid -
SUOHEPUALIWNIAY pue SUOISNIDU0)

syun Jabae) Apybis 10y
alow Aed 0} juem jou 0] Jeadde siudl aY3 ‘BuisSoL) puepud IV 'siseq 4S/201d e uo a32dwod 03 Jun Jabiej e Jayo 0} sey ‘vejdiooy
2/2 s 01 Jews ‘spuepybiH |jepuey 'peoy pieydiQ e sbupds aul e jual jo Auedsip au) sajeasd sabeieb jo ssquinu 3y} ‘s,z/c 104 .
‘uejdioo)) sIy3 104 Xigew Y3 JOo pud Mo| 3y} sjuasaudas abejia pieyalQ ‘peoy
pleyosQ 1e sbuuds yum aannadwod Js/sjuad aasjyde 0} (%pz Alsjewxoidde Aq) Jun sabie| e 1ayo 03 sey spuejybiH jlepuey ‘s,z/z 104 «
*OM] DSBY} USBMI Ul ||B) Buissol) pueplp pue s)eQ PIBLHBRNG Je sJUSY "sjudd 1SSMO| Sy} saASIYde ‘g8-] JO LRNOS pajedo| pue
$00Z Ul padojaasp ‘abejliA pieYdIO Y3 S|ym sjual 3saubly Bl saAsiydR ‘£LT0Z Ul padojaasp ‘peoy pieydlQ e sbuudg auy ‘s,T/T 104 .
:6ujmojjo ayy moys saotnew bujuomisod aoud 3yl -
'sjuswMedy a0eLI3] ||epuey Je syun pasodosd ayy Jo) jeuopdo
3q Aew Asyy aieoipul Aew Yoym ‘39s dARRNadLLIOD BYY Ul SSUNLULLCD BY) JO (| Ul paidyo Jou ale ssoue|dde [sa)s ssajuiels pue sdo) Ja3unc)
uess ‘abeiojs i pue ‘seale )b ‘puncibAeid e apnpuj pjnom sanuaWe [RUOIIPPY ‘jood pue ‘Wood SSaUY ‘Ssnoy gnip B Sulewdl
Sofjluswe JO [9AS] aseq 2yl "uaydwy Bupied e pue ‘jer) buibbof e ‘ed j2d ‘eate ysem Jed e Bupayo Jo pual) e moys sanjuae Jo sisAleue Uy .
"peoy p4eyaiQ je sbulds wodly syun OpE JO UORIPPE B3 JO NS J0R.IP B SBM UDIUM ‘TOT ‘Ydiel
0} Z107 ‘49qop0 wol) uononpal Asesodwa) ayj 4oy 1daoxa ‘Apesis ALy piay aaey 19s aannadwod oy Huowe sjual ‘syauow HZ 1sed By} JOAD -
‘puRWISP JO [9A3] poob B S1eDIpU| SYUoW ZT JO proy paeydu( e sbulids Joy (+9506) uoneziigess 0) dn-sses) pides ay)
"Ybiy 003 aq Aew BuissosD puepiiy e s,1/1 104 SJuad
ay] ‘al01aYy) '28'1$$ 40 0SST'$ 2q 03 sueadde Juas Ajyyuow Jo | s2ddn ue ‘s, /T 10) Sjuds AjyjuoLl s,peoy pieydlQ e sbunds o1 pasedwaod
uaym -abuel ay3 Jo pua 12ddn auy) je 2ue YoIYm ‘06'T$ 03 82'T$ Jo JS/s1ua sabieyd ) pue ‘s,T/T se sjun s) JO 9,6 Ajuo Sey Buissor) puepry
"(%€6) peoy pJeydio e
sbupds je s,z/¢ a1 pue (9,8/) Buissos) puepiny Je S,1/T 8yl Jo uondsoxa ay) Yum pases| (|am ase Ajunwiwod Aq sadAy uejdiooy ayl '9%0'Z6
01 9°66 Jo obues ayy uj pases)| ||om e sadAy uejdiooy [|e Jey) smoys 38s aanadwod ayy Joj uejdiooy Aq Aduedndoo |RJ9A0 JO SisAleue uy .
Wun azjs g/¢ ‘1o6.e) 8Y) JO BIOW YYM SDYjiLUR) DIOW JoRIIE 0] SHDIS JOYIR| BY) SjIyMm Jajual Jo sbuel Japeoiq B 1DRIMIe 0] SH9S JSULIO)
3yl se saxjw Juaseup Aaa aaey ‘spuelybiH |jepuey pue peoy pieydiO e sbuids ‘spafosd jeuas Juadal 3sow om3 au ‘sueld 10Oy JO XIW 104
(panunuod) jag aannadwo)

Alewiuing sAIIN29x3



11 abeg SINIFWLHVAY IOVHHAL TIVANVY v Juswidopaag pue Ajjesy Jewydn] % mm,u..WO hu.wE

*yjuow 13d 040Z" Jo obesaae
ue Aq pasealau; aq pINod ‘sjusLIssasse JajJew paafosd pue juaund 1no uodn paseq ‘sajes [equadl ‘AjiAide uo Bujpuadag :sasessou] Juay

*060T 01 %S Aq 9seasour aq Aew jual ay) uay] ‘suswpiedy 20e43) |lepuey Je pasayo aq sabeseb payoeap pinoys

9'1$ GE'1$ 006°1$ 0S2'1$ 00€'T z/e
£9°1$ £5'1$ 0SS'1$ osH’1$ 056 4[4
£8'1$ L8 GzZE'1$ 0sZ'1$ SeL /7

4S /uay Ajyjuop abuey Juay A)Yyiuopw uejdiooy

1SMOJ|0} se 2Je Buidud pue 3zis JuN PUSWILLIODD! 3y |

99
'spuelybiH Hepuey se yoNs ‘sawioyuma) bupisas asoyy pue sajjiuej o y
payns aJow s) 2dA siy1 -sadAy uejd.iool) ayy Buowe JS/uD. 3SIMO| LY SPIBIA %ST 01 24
*adAy uejdiooy Aq Aouednooo 0
pue spuan JadojaAsp JO SWIa) Ul SRl 3y} u) puewsp Buons syqpa Yot 8c ¢/t
"€0°Z$ 40 J5/SIR1 YOI AjSARERS SIABIUDR YOJYM peOY pleydiole — I
sbuuds au saynely  'sadAy ueidiooy sy Buowe JsAHual 1saybiy aLp spdIA bl 8¢ I

XIN sjuun

uejdiooy

uejd.iooy Jjo %

:SMOJ[0} SB SI XJW JUN PUBLLLLIODAI BY )

(panunuod) SuUOEPUIUNLCIIY Pue SUOISNPU0)

» AJewiwing aAiNoax3



Z1 9beq

SINIWLHNVIY IDVIRIAL TIVONVY v Judswdopasq pue Ajjeay Jewydpy

(BuinQ) S99 SSI0Y

SS300Y bulp|ing pajwn

Jaqua) ssauisng

3|qeD d0do 1aql4

sabeies payoeaq

Bupied paJaao)

sabeleo paudeny

{7 £

saouelddy (9315 ssajujels

SIFUNOD SUMS/NiUeD)

abricys eipg

PapIA0Id /M

Auodjeg/oned

punoibAejd

ealy Usem Jed

(O]

e Buibbor

34ed bog|

Uid 114

uayxnpy buxe)

wooignd

wAo / wooy ssauly

jood

7

SUOEPUILUILLODTY Safjjusuly :§ NaIpa

ApnisoJyaw

‘pouiad dn-asea) ayy ajelaa008 pue sjual
Bupjse ay] SsEa.Ul PINOM ‘SHUN IS5 JoJ NWIUW 43 Je Jo ‘||le Joy Bupled payoeisp
Buuayp "sebeleb paysee 2unjesy SAPUNWIWIOD JING APRUIIDL JSOW DY °SSIIUNLULLIOD
195 2Aedwod 2yl Jo |l Je paJayo ue payoene Jo payoeldp Jayeuym ‘sabeses

‘wnwasd jual
e Je S3IuUN 309|as Uj paJayo aq pinod saoueldde [933s ssajulels pue sdopsjuncd auols/sjuels)

*JUDLLILOAIAUR pagInisipun/jeinjeu
alow e Buumesy se Apunwwod 3y} Bupoylew Joj moje Aew AjJunwiucd aupy Jo
19ju=0 ayj w eale padeospue| AjRsusp e ‘uoiepUSLULLIOISS JYPRdS B Se pauiuap! 10U JIYM

'suopedoj|e aoeds J0opInNo JjqejieAe 0
R[gns 2q pinom pue ‘uopensiuIpe [eUORIPPR AJOAL Jou Aew sapjuawe aA3say / Alade
popuUSWILIOIa] SY| *SABMIALP pue Syoeq 39S aY) WOJj S0URISIP U3 pue S ay) JO IS
3y} (2 pue ‘spun QOE 49A0 JO SANIUNLILIOD e PAIBY0 sanjuawe Jo abuel iny ayy 0y uonew)|
[eappeid pue jepueuy 3yl (q ‘suswiedy 20BU9] [[EpURY U} JO SHUN JO JBqUINU JO SULD)
U] azis a3y} (e ‘unode O SAYE) MEYD SUDHEPUSLWILOIDY SajiusWy 3Yj :Sapluauly

"000'S£$ 03 000°0S$ woyy abues pjnom
DUWOOUI PIOYISNOY Y] "dpes) 1213) pue uonednpa se jlam se ‘(uonensiunupe sqnd 3daoxa)
SAOJAISS Jayjo pue ‘uopensjujupe dqnd ‘asuelsisse |epos pue aued yeay w paiodws
2q 0] Aj23ji| 2Je si9jual 3Y] 'uonEeD0T pue ainead Jnpy ALY (S pue ‘Udlpiiyd Bunoj N
Alwed (p ‘uequngns [9A97 Alug (2 ‘siaAng WUl JeaN stuay (q ‘siauay (e lale 1vJew
19612y oYy dn oxyew pinom eyl sjuswbas sawnsuod syl jeNdew JGsel pasodoud

(panunuod) suoREPUIWWICIY PUR SUOISNOUOD)

Alewiuwing anilnNdax3



RRcc ORIGINAL

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA AND MARK SORRENTINO,
TRUSTEE OF THE_MARK SORRENTINO TRUST NO. 1
AND BRYAN L. STRESNEY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this % day of
Lhge. ; 2001, by and between the VILLAGE OF NORTH
AURORY, Illinois, a municipal corporation, hereinafter called
“Village”, MARK SORRENTINO, TRUSTEE OF THE MARK SORRENTINO TRUST
NO. 1 and BRYAN L. STRESNEY, collectively hereinafter ca}led
“Owner”.

WHEREAS, Owner is the Owner of Record of the Property
legally described in Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and made
a part hereof (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Subject
Property”), and which property is located in an unincorporated
area of Kane County; and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property constitutes territory
which is contiguous to and may be annexed to the Village of North
Aurora as provided in Section 7-1-1 et seq of the Illinois
Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5); and

WHEREAS, a Petition for Annexation has been filed in
accordance with law; and

WHEREAS, the annexation and development of the Subject
Property for the use and purposes provided herein will promote
sound planning, will aid in developing the Village as a balanced
community and will assist the Village in realizing the intent of
the Comprehensive Plan of the Village of North Aurora; and

WHEREAS, the Owner desires to have the Subject Propefty
annexed to the Village of North Aurora upon the terms and
condition hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement is made pursuant to the
provisions of 65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-1 through 11-15.1-5; and

WHEREAS, proper legal notice has heretofore been
provided pursuant to the provisions of 65 ILCS 5/11-15.1-3:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of

the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, it is
hereby agreed by and between the Village and Owner as follows:

phldocs\sorranex.agi4



1. ANNEXATION. Owner has made proper application to
the Village for annexation of the Subject Property. Village
agrees to promptly annex the Subject Property subject to the
applicable provisions of statutes and the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, including the PUD Ordinance attached
hereto as Exhibit B.

2. ZONING. The Subject Property shall be classified
as B-2 General Commercial District pursuant to the provisions of
Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part hereof entitled An
Ordinance Granting a Special Use as B-2 General Commercial
Planned Unit Development for the Randall Road Commercial Center,
herein called the “PUD Ordinance”. Paragraph 1 of Exhibit B
references a certain Preliminary Plat of Subdivision and
Preliminary Improvement Plan prepared by Engineering Resource
Associates, Inc., therein and herein referred to as the
“"Preliminary Plan”.

3. IMPROVEMENTS AND RECAPTURES.

A. Westerly Water/Sanitary Sewer Lines. Village
states that it has caused the developer of the parcel westerly of
the Subject Property: (a) to complete and extend to the boundary
of the Subject Property a twelve (12) inch sanitary sewer line to
which extensions may be made by Owner within the Subject Property
to function for sanitary sewer service, all as shown on the
Preliminary Plan and (b) to complete and extend to approximately
300 feet westerly of the Subject Property an eight (8) inch water
line (along with an easement to the boundary of the Subject
Property within which Owner may extend said water line to the
Subject Property). Although Village will cooperate to allow such
extension to and onto the Subject Property, Owner shall not be
entitled to recapture of the cost of extending the water line
from its existing location to the Subject Property.

B. Public Improvements.” Owner shall construct and pay
for the improvements utilized in conjunction with the development
of the Subject Property as reguired by the Subdivision Control
Ordinance which, subject to modifications as may be required in
connection with Final Engineering are identified on the
Preliminary Plan and Owner shall grant to the Village, at no cost
to the Village, all easements for the public utilities installed
by Owner. Prior to the approval of each final plat for the
Subject Property or any part of the Subject Property, the Village
shall have the right to designate which easements, dedications
and land improvements will be accepted by the Village. Owner
shall also grant at the time of approval of each final plat such
other easements, dedications and land improvements required to

gh\docs\morranex. agid 2



3

MATERIAL STANDARDS

The range of colors for primary exterior materials and finishes ghall be limited to those listsd. Tones of the same color family which

are within the light and dark range shail bs permi
the range limits, shall be reviewed by the Village s

tted. Requests for slternate, and/or additional materials or altemate finishes beyond
1a£F for their acceptability, The staff may epprove additional colors within the same

tone family, If, in the stafPs opinion, a request represents a major degarture from the approved rangs or family of tones, they may
direct that the request be reviewed and accepted by the Plan Commission end/or Village Board, !

Matertal Finish
Split-Face Block Standard
(based on Northfield Blocl) Splitface
Standard CMU Painted
Face Brick N/A
EIFS (Dryvit, or equal) Sandblast
Ruofing/Screening Metal,
(Bused on Pag-Clad Standing Seam
by Petersen Aluminunm)
Litnited to 1 color per PD
Awnings (Awnings may Metal or Vinyl
be different from roofing
color)
Window/Door Frarning Clad/Motal/

Painted Wood

Accent colors(rmay be used NA
any material)
Roofs

Coler Range

Light End MidrangeExamples Dark End
Premium white #33 (Tan/Grey) #53(Dk.Taupe)
#103 (Light Taupe)

Match to approved block and face bricl colors. Limited to non-public exterior areas.

#100 {Light brown/red) Browerston shale, #375(Dk.
Sandy Rose A (98-50) Brown/Red)
Belden ) (Richtex)
Navajo Red
Velour
(10-611-26)
(Global Clay
Marseilles)
#310 (White) #3B6A, #107 #109
Arcadia Green,
(Lt Green) Hemlock Green, Hartford
Forest Green Green
(Dk Green)

Same as the approved tonfing colors

.

Printed to match brick/blocl/EIFS, clear aluminum,
anodized bronze, white

No color limits but limited to 10% of the material

Roofs shall be designed so that when viewed from perimeter of any lot the roof will appear to ben
raised pitch roof. “False” pitched perimster roofs are permitted on lots #1 and #2 provided that they fully screen any roof mounted

egquipment when viewed from a heights of 6 above the average sidewalk level adjacent to the site along Randall Road.

SCHEDULE C



